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MISCELLANEOUS TEXT (FEC Form 99) PAGE 1/1
February 15, 2012

Ms Nicole Miller

Reports Analysis Division

Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, NW

Washington, DC 20463

Re: Amended November Monthly Report (07/01/2011-10/31/2011), Received 12/20/2011

FEC ID# C00099259

Dear Ms Miller:

In response to your letter dated January 31, 2012 requesting additional information:

The items referred to on Schedule B supporting Line 21(b) as "credit card fees" represent the fees charged by the bank
for processing credit card contributions. These do not represent payments on credit cards that are required to be
itemized. All credit card payments on this report are reported on Schedule H4 and are properly itemized.

Sincerely,

Abby F. Dupree, CPA




